ACA Intergroup Minutes – 12 August 2021

Welcome and round the room ID John M Chair, Oriana vice-chair, Janine literature chair, Peter J H and I, George Zoom coordinator, Monique Global Rep, Lawrence Step Study, Mary Joy Monday Step Study Group, James Men's Wednesday meeting. Observers - Bridget, Omid, Sue, Cecelia, Ace.

Service Prayer	Higher Power, we are your trusted servants seeking to support ACA and its primary purpose. Please remind us that the life of our program and our own recovery depends upon our willingness to put the unity of our intergroup first, above our own will.		
Tradition	(9) ACA, as such, ought never be organized, but we may create service boards or committees directly responsible to those they serve.		
Concept	(9) Good service leaders, together with sound and appropriate methods of choosing them, are, at all levels, indispensable for our future functioning and safety. The primary world service leadership must necessarily be assumed by the Trustees of the Adult Children of Alcoholics World Service Organization.		
Attendees			
IG Sydney	Service Positions: Chairperson (John M), Vice Chair (Oriana), Zoom Convenor (George), Peter (H&I), Step-study (Lawrence)		
IGs Australia			
IRs	Open Steps Monday (Mary Joy), Narraweena Tuesday (Peter), First Peoples ACA (Oriana), New Hope Thursday Evening (George), Waverley Friday (Sue), ACOA Parents and Grandparents in ACA (George), Beyond Survival Men's Group (James)		
Observers	Sharon, Omid, Ace, Bridget,		
Apologies	Tiffany (Secretary)		
Previous minutes	MOTION: To accept the August Intergroup Minutes Moved: John M Seconded: George Motion Accepted Unanimously		

IR Reports	
General	Please note that all IR reports should be emailed to the secretary at secretary@acoasydney.com.au
IR Reports	The IR reports were moved to after 7pm, at which point we heard from Mary Joy and James.

Executive Reports				
Service Positions	Secretary Tiff. M Chair John H&I Peter Literature Janine	Treasurer Bill WSO Rep Vacant Activities Oriana RSG Lawrence	Info Jules E News Vacant ZOOM George Website: Kevin	
Intergroup Accounts Statement Nikkil	Intergroup Account No report	Literature Account	Activities Account	
Chair Update John	Discussion about allocation of zoom resources and scheduling priorities. Several members came expressing concern. After discussion, it was requested that zoom coordinator develop and share a spreadsheet used to schedule ACA Sydney rooms 913 2607 8635 and 999 3559 8599 to determine whether Intergroup should purchase a third room.			

	A second issue arose requesting policy clarification that meetings listed at WSO are prioritised over groups (either open or closed) that are not listed as meetings. Omid offered to report back to Intergroup about recommended policy options.	
Activities Brooke	No report	
Secretary Tiffany	Voicemail Service: No action taken. Action: John, Oriana and Tiffany to prepare	
Treasurer	No report	
H & I Peter	Peter met with Tori who is supportive of our participation. SPP accepted donation of books from Lilyfield meeting to add to its recovery library.	
Literature Janine	Plans to place order of approximately \$10,000 AUD. Including 100 copies of just-released Loving Paren Guidebook. Plans to price books at either \$30 or \$35 level as appropriate.	
WSO & Global	No Global Members Report	
Step/Laundry List Study Groups Lawrence	Groups are up and running.	
ZOOM George	George to supply spreadsheets of usage made in zoom rooms 913 2607 8635 and 999 3559 8599.	
Website Kevin	No report	
Info Email	No report	
e-News	No report	

Continued Business		
New Business		
ACA Archive Members requested to keep in mind that one day ACA will be a mature fe As such please keep flyers, banners, other contemporary documentation in the future.		

Next IG Sydney Meeting Thursday Oct 14, 6pm via Room 913 2607 8635

Meeting Papers to be circulated 1 Week before Intergroup Meeting